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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Daily, John
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 7:06 AM
To: IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: FW: Draft record of conference call held on June 4, 2012

 
 
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
 
 
 

From: Walpole, Robert W [mailto:rwalpol@entergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:56 AM 
To: Daily, John 
Subject: RE: Draft record of conference call held on June 4, 2012 
 
John, 
 
Got the email, I will confirm and let you know by this afternoon?   
 
Thanks, 
 
Bob Walpole 
  
Licensing Manager 
Indian Point Energy Center 
(914) 254-6710 Office 
(914) 760-2019 Cell 

From: Daily, John [mailto:John.Daily@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:13 PM 
To: Walpole, Robert W 
Cc: IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: Draft record of conference call held on June 4, 2012 
 
Robert, 
Please review this record of conference call (see below) held June 4, 2012.  I am completing the paperwork for Rob Kuntz 
who was the PM at the time. 
I have also included the table of participants. 
  
Thanks. 
  
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
  
  
LICENSEE:       Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. 
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TY:       Indian Point Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 
  

CT:        SUMMARY OF CONFERENCE CALL HELD ON JUNE 4, 2012, BETWEEN  
E U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION AND ENTERGY NUCLEAR OPERATIONS, INC., CONCERNING THE 

REACTOR VESSEL INTERNALS PROGRAM AT INDIAN POINT NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 AND 3 

Representatives of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or the staff), and representatives of Entergy Nuclear 
Operations, Inc., (Entergy or the applicant), held a conference call on June 4, 2012, for the staff to provide clarification on 
a request for additional  
information (RAI) issued May 15, 2012, (ADAMS Accession No. ML12125A342) related to the Indian Point (IP) Nuclear 
Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 license renewal application. This call was a follow-up to a call held May 24, 2012, which 
is discussed in a call summary (ADAMS Accession No. ML12215A038).  In the call of May 24, 2012, the applicant 
indicated that it would not be able to respond in the time given in the NRC’s RAI letter.  In that call, the staff indicated that 
it would provide feedback on the applicant’s planned response.  In the call of June 4, 2012, the staff indicated that it 
expected the response to address the RAIs issued; for items to which the applicant could not respond within the given 
timeframe, the staff stated that it expected the applicant to indicate when it anticipates responding to the RAI in its 
entirety. 
  
The applicant had an opportunity to comment on this summary. 
  
  
  
PARTICIPANTS: AFFILIATIONS:
Robert F. Kuntz U.S.  Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Ching Ng NRC 
Stacey Rosenberg NRC 
Jeffery Poehler NRC 
Allen Hiser NRC 
Bo Pham NRC 
Robert Dolansky Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.  (Entergy)
Nelson Azevedo Entergy 
Ted Ivy Entergy 
Alan Cox Entergy 
Roger Waters Entergy 
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